FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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| PUBLIC RECORD INDEX - MUR 2"35.3

s L'*Ileno, 9 March 87, John D. Gibm (Repo:tn Analysis ﬂiqtsgqn)‘_
4 " to Charles N. Steele (General Counsel), Subj: Referral
_~ of the Five Towns PAC, w/Atch (RAD Referral Pncklgi B
...:"-’-‘.‘;;",tit't Genera). coungepg Rﬂpo:t, 30 llarch 87. ] :
o Gnrtlfication af Comiuion Ac!::lm, 2 Aprll 87.

,Ltr, 9 April 87, cott B. 'l'ho-u (Cbai:m, FEC) to nobbio v
W. Bensley ('rreasurer, Five Towns PAC) .

| Ltr, 24 ?pril 87, Robbie W. Bensley to FEC, Subjs Late .
ng.

Ltr, 4 May 87, Robbie W. Bensley to PEC, Subj: Requolt !or
pre-probable cause concil 1ation.

General Counsel's Report, 29 May 87.

Certification of Commission Action, 3 June 87.

Ltr, 5 June 87, L.M. Noble to Rébbie W. Bensley.

Civil Penalty check, 10 July 87, w/atch.

General Counsel's Report, 28 July 87.

Certification of Commission Action, 31 July 87.

Ltr, 4 Aug 87, L.M. Noble to Robbie W. Bensley, w/encl

(Executed Conciliation Agreement).

In preparing its file for the public record, 0.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act.




ained the activity . tﬁe
with the Commission on:
1*1986 RAD Review and Refer
s (Standard 3),

e If you have any questions regatding thln -atte:, ‘Please
contact Joseph Rawson at 376-~2480.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION - DATIE 10FEBB7
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENIS ~ (C) (85-86) FAGE

NON-PARTY RBLQTED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT ‘DISSURSENENTS  TYPE OF PILER
) Yhe " COVERAGE. DATES - PAGES

FIVE TOWNS POLITICAL ACTION COMM
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: BLANK

1905 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
APRIL QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FGR ADDITIONAL INEORNATION
MISCELLANEQUS REPORT .
APRIL oual!latv L
APRIL QUARTERL ! - AMENDHENT
REQUEST FOR annxtxonnt‘:uronnnrxon
APRIL MONTMLY .
- APRIL MONTHLY . . = AMENDHENT
_ RRQUEST FOR aubxrxonas INEORMAT ION
MAY MONTHLY
"' 1¢GT LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
© - JUNB MONTHLY . :
AN JUNE MONTHLY = AMENDMENT
.. NEQUEST HOR ABDITIONAL INEORMATION
iyt; :::;:a :nronna::ounn NOTICE
o1
AUGUST MONTMLY. -

A un: Hnglu& . = AMBND
o R . ¥0 wannstOuaﬁ-tnroanaxxou

THLY
3 !ﬂm‘!ml. NOTICE
U - OCTOBRER NONTMLY
L LgY AR l_rim:m\uom. NOTICH
. Norick oF e

; d' as’ of 12/31/86 $3,807.45
to the committee. $0

All reports listed have been reviewed.




Attachment 2~ - o
. ‘ (Page 1 of 2) =

GENERAL ELECTION

~ REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AND PACS September 29, 1986

WEO NOUST FILE THEE PRE-GENERAL KLECTION REFO®
ALL COMMITTEES that file monthly ceports must m- the ’n-gmnl
election report due October 23, 1986. !

All COMMITTEES that file guarterly that bave sade contributioms oc
expenditures (including independent expenditures and coctdisated
pacty expenditures) in connection with the general election must £ile
a pre~election zeport, if such activity has aot previcusly been
reported. See below for post-general £iling informatiom.

WEAT NOST 32 RERPORTED

Quarterly filers must disclose all financial activity fzom the close
of books of the last report, or from the dats of registration®
(vhichever is later), through October 15, 1986. (Monthly filers must
disclose all financial activity from October 1 ocr from the date of
registzation® (whichever is later), through October 1S, 1986.) For
more detailed instructions, consult your campaign guide.

UEEN 70 FIILE

Pre~general election reports sent registered or certified mail sust
be postmarked no later than sidnight October 20, 1986. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be ceceived ao later than close
of business October 23, 1986.

WRO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
ALL COMMITTEES aust file the post-general election teport due
. December 4, 1986, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BR ERPORTED

The zeport must disclose all financial activity from the close of
books of the last report, or the date of zegistration® (whichever is
later), through Wovember 24, 1986.

WEEN 70 FI1IE

Post-genezal election reports sent by registered o munn aail
sust be postmarked no later than midnight December 4, 1986. Reports
band deliverad or mailed fizst class must be received no hm than
close of butuu December 4, 1986.

Otuusuupu:umuae—ummnmxmmm
gseceived or 4isbursed prior to becoming a political committee, even
412 such smounts were not ceceived oc disbucrsed during the curcent




Attactmnt 2
(Page 2 of 2)

Period '
T/ﬁv 0137 - §9/30

i Pre-General 10/01 - 10/18
Post-Genezal?  10/16 - 11/2¢
/28 = 12/31

MName of Bepoct  Period A e ¥

- ane er ' te g

Oct. Monthly 'o’/oﬁ -mn%o 10 3 Wk
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/18 10/20/86 10/23/86
Post-Genezal 10716 - 11/2¢ 12/04/86* 12/04/86*
Year-Bnd /28 = 12/31 01/31/87 01/31/87

®Follow these dates for mailing and filing the post-gemeral
geport. Diszegard dates shown on the October Quacterly Report
Botice dated September 19, 1986. :

DIDEFEIDENT RXPENDITURES

Any independent expenditure aggregating $1,000 or moce and made
between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported within
24 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11 CFR 104.4(c) (2)
and (3) for information concerning where to file.

54957

p
9y

WHERE AND BOW 70 PIIR .
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Fora 3X, for details.

CONPLIANCE

Political comnittees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Pailure to file in a timely
fashion is also a serious vioclation. Offending committees are
subject to enforcement action. Comaittess must also subait
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports and geports submitted on non-FEC forms will not be
acecp:s: and committees £iling such documents will be required
to re .

8704290

fzom date of registrationm, or the close of books of the
last zeport filed, whichever is later.

ts filed by committees that 4i3 mot file the pre-general
election report should cover all financial activity froa the
closing date of the last zeport or from the date of registration
(vhichever is later), through Novesber 24, 1986. See the foot-
note on the ceverse side.

FOR INPORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
900/424-9330 oc 202/376-3120
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R7 0405

SOURCE:

nnsponnzui@syi'  Five Towns political Action Comm t@ge
g o and Robbie W. Benlluy, Il triiiﬂtcf

RELEVANT SQD!U!: "z u.s.C. § 434(.)(4)@3)

INTBRNAL IIIDRTB » Y
CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL Asnnczns G
CHECKED: @ . None

R GENERATION OF MATTER o

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") refer:e&tthi;:ﬁitter
to the Office of the General Counsel on March 9, 1987 (Atiachment
I). The referral alleges that the Five Towns Political Action
Committee and Robbie W. Bensley, as treasurer, ("the Committee")
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to file its 1986
12-Day Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The PFPederal Election Campaign Act ("the Act") requires all
political committees other than authorized committees of a
candidate to file financial disclosure reports on either a
quarterly or monihly basis. Committees which elect to file on a
monthly basis are required to file a pre-general election report
and a post-general electon report in lieu of the November and
December monthly reports of any year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held, as well as a year end report

2
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‘electton,toport ehall be filoa no latez thln tho 2¢h,
‘any eleetion (or post-arked np lat”x‘thln thu'tsth de
.welectlon if sent by registeted or certified o; 1

”'ﬂ, % 2 -

for that g«ur. 2 «u.-s-;c.. &34(ai ti) (8). ~&'he-"-15z

must be co-plete ae of the 20th day before such_t eﬂ,H

2 U.5.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1). | g0
The Committee in the instant case elected to file on

monthly basis. The COmnission notified the 00mu1ttpe on

September 29, 1986 that its 1986 pre-genetal election report waeli

due on October 23, 1986. The notice further stlpulltod thtt‘the}‘

period to be reported was fton October 1, 1986 thtough Getober
15, 1986; and that reports sent by registered or cottified nnil
must be postmarked no later than midnight October 20, 1986
(Attachment I(d)). When the Committee failed to file the
required pre-general election report, it was duly notified on
December 9, 1986.

A post-general election report was filed by the Committee on
December 3, 1986.:/ This report includes the period from October
1, 1986 through November 24, 1986. It was sent by certified mail
and postmarked on December 3, 1986. The financial activity which
occurred during the pre-general reporting period is included in

this post-general election report.

*/ The post-general election report was received by the
Commission on December 5, 1986 and entered into the Commission's
computer base on or about December 8, 1986; however, the failure
to file notice issued on December 9, 1986 had been prepared prior
to this data entry.

2
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!hd Pive Tuwns Politictl Action Ccanittee and n»uh

'.'Benalqy  §- tteasnrer. have !ailed to eonply vith tho
fuandatcnﬁot the Act. The 1936 12 Day Pro—Gencral Elcctl
ﬂdata was not reported to the Cennission on or bezo:e Oth
'1936 as tequired. In:tead, thia intqtnntion u-t incorbotat_J

1nto the post-general election report, filed on nccelhcr 3, 1986.3
Theretore. this Office teconnnnds that the COInillion open a
matter under review and find reason to believe that the rive i
Towns Political Action Committee and Robbie W. Benlley,~np‘
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).

Open a MUR. %

Find reason to believe that the Five Towns Political Action

Committee and Robbie W. Bensley, as treasurer, violated

2 U.5.C. § 434(a)(4) (B).

Approve the attached letter and Factual and Legal Analysis.

’/ 20/t 7

Date l ]~ nce M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Attachments

1. RAD Referral

2. PFactual and Legal Analysis
3. Proposed Letter
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position in Public Record b

See Index Item(s)
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, I, uarjoria w. Eunonl, Schetary of tho r-dhral
Electiou Cunnisaxon, do herehy certxfy that on April 2,

4

1987, the. Cu.uiss;on decidnd by a vote of 6-0 to uakc
the follauinq actions in RAD Ref 87NF-57.

i, - OPnn a HUR

2. Find reason to believe that the Five wans
Political Action Committee and Robbie W.
. Bensley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (B).

Approve the letter and Factual and Legal
Analysis, as recommended in the First
General Counsel's Report signed March 30,
1987.

~
-
-
n

87 040 5

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

W-2-27 Mtonse t) Ltrna

Date ,y?; MarJorxe W. Emmons
U Secretary of the Commission

3

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Mon., 3-30-87, 1:57
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 3-31-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: . Thurs., 4-01-87, 11:00
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April 9, 1967

Five Towns Political Action
Committee, and Robbie W,
Bensley, as treasurer

&f ' ttﬁt“t'&hﬂ ﬁunlittee') and you, as tteasurot. ;

d 2 0.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the rodetal
lloeticn ‘Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
Pactual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the

”COIlillion't tinding, is attached for your information.

Under tho Act. you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please subait such materials to the General
Counsel's Office within fifteen days of your receipt of this
letget. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information that no further
action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
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pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend thlt s
pro- robable cause conciliation not be entered into at this tlli by
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. LA
lutthor requests for g:c-ptobablo cause conciliation will ndt hq;:'
oatottainod after briefs on probable cause have been -allad te e
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be :outinoly“ :
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least tlvlj i
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
aust be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 dars.A

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this nlttlz,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such GOﬁHOOI.
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidcntlnl
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless ycu notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

Por your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Sandra
ggg;nson, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-

Sincerely,

e

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




!ﬂﬁ!llh RLIBTIOH COHHISSIOI
!IC!Ulﬁ AND hlﬂlb AIIL!SIS

“"majs zsos

RESPONDENT(S) : s rivn !bunl !olitical tction COnmithoc :
S AN AR and nnhbic-w. Benslcy, as trcatutor ;

: SUIlIl! or A&LIGN!IOIB , ‘ ‘
In a ttto:ral from tho nnports Analysis Divislon ('RAD‘) ltas

is allcged that ‘the Pive !bwnl Political Action Committee and
Robbie w.~acnu;gy, as treasurer, ("the Committee") violqggd
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to file its 1986 12-Day Pre-
General Report in a timely manner.
' PACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL AWALYSTS

The Federal Election Campaign Act ('ﬁhe Act”) requires all
political committees other than authorized committees of a
candidate to file financial disclosure reports on either a
quarterly or monthly basis. Committees which elect to file on a
monthly basis are required to file a pre-general election report
and a post-general election report in lieu of the November and
December monthly reports of any year in which a regularly
scheduled general election is held, as well as a year end report
for that year. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (B). The pre-general
election report shall be filed no later than the 12th day before
any election (or postmarked no later than the 15th day before the
election if sent by registered or certified mail). This report
must be complete as of the 20th day before such election.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1).
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‘The Ouluittoo 1n th.__ i nf?ﬁ;ii‘ﬁllt;i cted to file‘“]3
‘lonthly basit. The COnnitlion nnmi!icd tho calllttee on

September 29, 1986 that 1ts 1906 pro-goneral oloetlon rcporu‘

due on OGthOt 23, 1906.- The motie. £urthtr ltipulatcd thc
pcriod to be teported was f:oa Octoblt 1, 1985 through ;
Oetohc: 15. 1906: and that :.port- ltnt by ragiltorod or
cortitiod mail must be pottlarkcd no later than aidnlght ‘
October 20, 1986. When the Committee failed to file the :iquiﬁcéi
pre-general election report, it was duly notified on DC¢QIP9§L?EW
1986.

A post-general election report was filed by the COanlttCl on :

December 3, 1986. /4 This report includes the period fron ¥
October 1, 1986 through November 24, 1986. It was sent by
certified mail and postmarked on December 3, 1986. The. flnauctal
activity which occurred during the pre-general reporting period
is included in this post-general election report.

The Five Towns Political Action Committee and Robbie W.
Bensley, as treasurer, have failed to comply with the reporting
mandates of the Act. The 1986 12 Day Pre-General Election Report
data was not reported to the Commission on or before October 23,
1986 as required. 1Instead, this information was incorporated
into the post-general election report, filed on December 3, 1986.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission open a

o A The post-general election report was received by the
Commission on December 5, 1986 and entered into the Commission's
computer base on or about December 8, 1986; however, the failure
to file notice issued on December 9, 1986 had been prepared prior
to this data entry.
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98 :84 l3NViB

Federal Blection connisainn;‘”
999 B N.W.
washington, n.c.. 20463

Att: s-udra Robinson, Esq.
; ‘Re: MUR 2385

: Dear Hs. Robxnsan

I am writing to you as you requested during our telephone
conversation on April 23, 1987 concerning the "late" filing of
the pre-general election report.

Although notification was sent on September 29 about the
pre-election report, I was not in receipt of that notification
and filed my monthly report. When I became aware of my mistake
I called the Commission and was informed by Joseph Rawson that
there would be no problem as the period in question was covered
by the post-election report, and would simply be considered a
late filing. He further stated that there would be no problem
as long as the Committee did not and would not file late habitu-
ally, which the Committee has not done in the past, nor will it
in the future.

If the Commission finds after further review that action is
indicated, please advise us so that we can engage counsel.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

QeRiely .

Robbdée W. Bensley

FIVE TOWNS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE k“" >3
4 HAWTHORNE LANE, LAWRENCE, N.Y. 11516, TEL. (516) 563-6755

A copy of our report hae been filed with and is availsble from the Federal Election Commission. 5:
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CERARLL

_ Sandra Robinson, Esq.
Federal Rlection CQunzasion“
Washington, D.C. 29463

n

Re: MUR 2385 '
Five !bwns Political Actxon Committee

Dear Mrs. Robinsen.

As a result of our. canversation on Friday,
May 1, 1987 I am writing to request pre-probable

cause conciliation.

Although I realize that late filing is a
serious infraction it was done not through negligence
but rather a misunderstanding. When I realized what
had happened I called the FEC immediately and was
informed that there would be no penalty as long as
such late filing did not become habitual. I therefore
feel that this matter should be merely censured in
writing with no fine attached.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

&a&«/é/%

Robbie W. Bensley
Treasurer

FIVE TOWNS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
4 HAWTHORNE LANE, LAWRENCE, N.Y. 11516, TEL. (516) 569-6755

A copy of our report has been filed vith and is aveilable from the Federal Election Commission.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Five Towns rolltlﬁilv.* Action Committee
and Robbie W. Bensley, as treasurer

)
)
) MUR 2385
)

GemERaL ComsL"s mPoRT

I. BACKGROUND
Oon Apﬂl 2, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe

_that Pive Towns Political Action Committee and Robbie W. Iénjh’y.

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to_ {11&
the 1986 12<Day r;o-ccneral Election Report in a timely uamt.
By letter dated May 4, 1987, respondents requested to uttl- th.'!a‘
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe
(Attachment 1).

II DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PERALYY







'1Qt£on with Pive Towns Political Actlon
nsley, as treasurer, prior to a findigg

2. Approve the
letter.

-wtenc; M:'Nok e
Acting General Counsel

521
Date /. 4<}

1. Request for conciliation
2. Proposed agreement and letter
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have been removed from this

position in Public Record File.

See Index Item(s) ‘?y‘? et




| cfsfm'r;t:umn
I, uarjorie w. Eunons. Secretazy of the rederll Bltction
' couuiasion, do heteby certify that on June 3, 1901.‘th0‘ o
: connission decided by a vote of 6*0 to take the followinq
actions in HUR 2385:
1. Enter into a conciliation with Five Towns Political
Action Committee and Robbie W. Bensley, as trnlluret.
prior to a finding of probable cause to believu i
Approve the proposed conciliation agreement and letter,
as recommended in General Counsel's Report signed May
29, 1987. :
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

It a ; z a£722
Date

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 6-01-87, 9:37
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 6-01-87, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 6-03-87, 4:00
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Hun 2385

Pive Towns Polib
‘Action Committee
Robbie W. Bensle

" treasurer

irolitical Action conllt;Q¢ Qnd
8.C. § 434(a)(4)(B). ‘A ‘

: .d towards reaching a concilia;ion
_it -attet prior to a f!ndlng ot

ion agreement that the Commission has
If you agree with the ‘
| of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
long with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutnally satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Sandra H. Robinson, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 376-8200.

ce M. Noble _
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure -
Conciliation nggce-nnt




®OOL 142w C02B0000A N 240 3253374

Tremiew Cac 'l L obe—
Debra A. Reed g |

(e lin o hou— Trimiew
SERratwmbER aiicel. feed

CHECK wo. |I\2 (a copy of which is attached) RELATING
Five Towns Polineal Aevien Cmnte,,

TO MUR ___2 3RS (Aobinsm)_ 5mmwwm.

WAS RECEIVED ON g | hO lg"’ « PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
/ 'Anm CLEARING ACCOUNT (#95P3875.16)
/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT ($95-1099.160)

/ / ommEm
stommurs (A debs Q.- Dimupar oare _7/318n




1. azcnpt tht-a a tﬁ cuncil!ation agrecaent with !tvo !uuns
Political Action cou-ittec and nobbi. w. Bensley, as treanurer.
2. Close thcvtilg;

3. Approve the attached letter.
X

SNTY.Y J/ = W foble (3]

Date Y Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel
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Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Photocopy of civil penalty check
3. Letter to Respondent
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In th- Ilttto: ot

' :rivo m‘routmz Action

: ittee and mbhu W. mm,
&i tr!llﬂtef

l. .
Towns Political Action c::—ittea and Robbie

W. Bensley, as treasurer, as recommends
the General Counsel's Report signed Ju
1987.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letter, as recommended in tha :
General Counsel's Report signed July 28, 19&7.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

MaY¥jorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the cunuiscion

Received in the Office of Commission SecretarQ:NEd., 7-29-87, 9:27
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 7-29-87, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Fri., 7-31-87, 4:00

1%
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JON COMMISSION

coimittee

MUR 2385
Five Towns Political Action
Committee and Robbie W.
Bensley, as treasurer

”3}‘LLJ‘74 ‘the Federal Election Connilllon

. om July

~1zaccdp!.d the s liation agreement and civil penalty
submitted on y¢ in settlement of a violation of 2 U.8.C.
'§ 434(a) (4) (B) provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as ame . Accordingly, the file has been closed in

this matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 dlyl‘_flf you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days. Such naterlals should be sent to the Office of the General
Counsgel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public recorad.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Sandra H. Robinson, the attorney
assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

)3
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In the lm:te: of
rivo 1bpua Political Action

ttee and. Mbhic 1'. hndld&,
as ttllaute: '

!hl- matter vas initiatnd br tho !ban:ul nlnction" sd
("the Commission®), pursuant to 1nfornutlon nleortaincﬁf'ﬂ‘twf"

normal eourae of o-r:ylng out itn supcrviuoxy rnapon:ibilltica.i“g 

!he Commission found rca-on to balieve that the Pive !uﬁh ‘ o
Political Action COIlittee and Robbie W. Bensley, as £ 7 ﬁuttt. ‘
(“Respondents”™) violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (B). i ;
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the nblpondentl.‘huving
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior gq4a_

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree djfféllouh:“

X. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Relponﬁtntl.

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agrneignt has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

S 4 B Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Five Towns Political Action Committee,

is a political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

/3
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ral aloctlon Report covo:iug thc pexiod ot ‘October 1 th:oughf

- Is, 1986.

L B 5. The 1986 Pte-cenetal nlection Report was due on
. October 23, 1986. '
l“”ﬁg 6. Respondcnta filed a combined 1986 Pte—ccnntll and
i;roctﬂconnral Election Report on December 3, 1986. : e
v. Respondents filed the 1986 Pre-General Election Rnport
Jfozty-one (41) Aays late, in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4)(B).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Pederal
Election Commission in the amount of Eight Hundred Seventy Five
Dollars, ($875.00), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.




- 3 -‘
vrtz., rht- aqrcol-ut -hall bneuun etfuctivo ao otﬂti
$T.1.plttill bnr-to havo axocntnd auln and the cbﬂl

;’“the entire agrclntnt, , e '
gl » mlpondtnés ahnu have no mre than thirty ta“
.rm thc datc thu agruunt becons ertectivn to con
"fhnplcunnt the chuitcnent contained in this agreement
’ notify the Commission. '

X. ‘This conciliation Agreement constitutes thc Qutirt
agteennnt between the parties on the matters raised h.r¢1 ; and

no oth.t statement, promise, or agree-ent. either wtitt-n or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party. thlt il

not contained in this written agreement shall be ento:ccaplg.'

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Acting General COunsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

_é:b&;_ﬂw /ﬁéw- 26, /¥
Robbie W. Bensley te

Treasurer
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